










Office of Zoning

Applicant: Chris and Laura Goodrich  

March 16, 2024 

Re: Buffer Variance in Disturbed Area 

Property Location:  454 Blue Lake Drive Severna Park, MD 21146 

 

To whom it may concern:  

Requesting a variance to install three retaining walls, to correct further erosion, as well as replace 
existing pool deck built in the buffer zone of our property.  This is due to deck support post (6x6) that 
needed to be replaced causing 2nd floor deck to sag and rear patio (concrete) cracked in multiple 
locations and no longer level.    

The Goodrich’s are applying for a non-modified buffer variance due to a steep slope causing significant 
erosion. The intent is for the three retaining walls plus significant planting to control future erosion and 
stabilize existing soil. Replacement of the existing pool deck due to cracks and unevenness.  

We request a variance as this will not:  

(i) Alter the essential character of the neighborhood or district in which our lot is located 
(ii) Substantially impair the appropriate use or development of the adjacent property 
(iii)  Reduce forest cover in the limited development and resource conservation areas of the 

critical area 
(iv) Be contrary to acceptable clearing and replanting practices required for development in the 

critical area or a bog protection area; nor 
(v) Be detrimental to the public welfare 

We appreciate your attention to this request.  

Sincerely,   

Chris and Laura Goodrich 

 

 











Wes Moore  Erik Fisher
Governor Chair

Aruna Miller  Katherine Charbonneau
Lt. Governor  Executive Director 

STATE OF MARYLAND 
CRITICAL AREA COMMISSION 

CHESAPEAKE AND ATLANTIC COASTAL BAYS 

1804 West Street, Suite 100, Annapolis, Maryland 21401  (410) 260-3460  Fax: (410) 974-5338 
dnr.maryland.gov/criticalarea/  TTY users call via the Maryland Relay Service 

 
April 5, 2024 
 
Ms. Sterling Seay 
Planning Administrator 
Anne Arundel County Zoning Division 
2664 Riva Road, MS 6301 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
 
Re:  Goodrich After-The-Fact Variance (2023-0143-V) 
 
Dear Ms. Seay: 
 
Thank you for providing information regarding the above-referenced variance request to disturb 
steep slopes. The 1.35-acre property is located entirely within the Limited Development Area 
(LDA) and partially constrained by steep slopes. The applicant is proposing to legalize the 
unpermitted installation of four retaining walls on steep slopes. In addition, the applicant 
requests to replace in-kind an existing pool deck.  
 
Unpermitted Retaining Walls 
 
Based on correspondence with County staff, the upper three unpermitted retaining walls appear 
to be used for slope stabilization; however, the bottom unpermitted retaining wall and associated 
fill appear to have been installed in order to create a flat lawn area. Critical Area regulations 
provide for the ability to stabilize steep slopes provided the proposed development is the 
minimum necessary and maintains water quality and natural habitat. A retaining wall on steep 
slopes that does not meet the requirements outlined in COMAR 27.01.02.04.C(5) requires a 
Critical Area variance.  
 
After-the-Fact Variance Request  
 
According to the application materials provided, a stop work order and correction notice have 
been posted for the unpermitted retaining walls. Per the Anne Arundel County Zoning Code 
Article 3 Section 1-207(c), a variance for a property with an outstanding violation in the Critical 
Area shall be conditioned on the applicant completing the following within 90 days of the date of 
decision, as applicable: 
 

i. Obtaining an approved mitigation or restoration plan; 
ii. Completing the abatement measures in accordance with the County Critical Area 

program; and 
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iii. Paying any civil fines assessed and finally adjudicated. 
 
Variance 
 

an applicant has satisfied the burden to prove that the request meets each and every one of the 
variance standards under COMAR 27.01.12, including the standard of unwarranted hardship. 
Furthermore, State law establishes the presumption that a proposed activity for which a Critical 
Area variance is requested does not conform to the purpose and intent of the Critical Area law 

 The AHO must make an affirmative finding that the 
applicant has overcome this presumption, based on the competent and substantial evidence 
presented from the applicant.   
 
This office is opposed to legalizing the unpermitted retaining wall located at the bottom of the 
slope as the variance request fails to meet the standard of unwarranted hardship and others, as 
described below. 
 

requested variance, an 
applicant shall be denied reasonable and significant use of the entire parcel or lot. The property is 
currently developed with a single-family dwelling, pool, patio, gazebo, shed, walkways, and 
driveway. Given the applicant already has reasonable and significant use of the lot and the 
bottom retaining wall does not appear to stabilize the slope but instead provides a flat lawn area, 
denying this variance request to legalize the bottom unpermitted retaining wall would not result 
in an unwarranted hardship.  
 
Second, approval of this variance would grant the applicant a special privilege that would be 
denied to others on similar properties within the Critical Area, as no individual is guaranteed the 
right to disturb steep slopes in the LDA unless the project is the only effective manner to 
maintain or improve the stability of the slope.  
 

limits on disturbance to steep slopes in the LDA in order to meet the goals of the Critical Area 
law. The sensitive location of the bottom retaining wall, which does not appear to be stabilizing 
the slope, is not a right commonly enjoyed by other, similar properties developed under the 

 
 
In requesting a variance, the applicant bears the burden of demonstrating that each and every one 

hardship. This proposal fails to meet each of the variance standards as described in this letter. It 
is for these reasons that we recommend denial of the variance and recommend that the applicant 
remove the bottom unpermitted retaining wall and plant the area with deep-rooted, woody native 
trees and shrubs.  
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Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter in your file and 
submit it as part of the record for this variance. Also, please notify the Commission in writing of 
the decision made in this case. 
hesitate to contact me at ann.sekerak@maryland.gov or 410-260-3466. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Annie Sekerak 
Natural Resources Planner 
 
cc: Kelly Krinetz, Anne Arundel County 

Jennifer Esposito, CAC 
 
file: AA 0070-24 
  
 






